EOFOIA00059472-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Lawyers advising LPRs...

Attachments: Lawyers are advising green card holders to fly into Boston.docx

In case you haven't seen the latest media push..

I understand it's all fluid and most out of our control, but if we could at least get an extra body for the door
guard and/or baggage control it would show a real sense of support. I'm hearing a fair amount of concerns about
an influx of people coming back thru the exit doors.

Just a thought...

§ (b)), (B)7)C)
i i

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
NTEU Chapter 133
President

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

It is no use saying, "We are doing our best.' You have to success in doing what is necessary. - Winston Churchill

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:58:45 AM
To: Boston Pax Op

Subject: Lawyers advising LPRs...
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Lawyers are advising green card holders to fly into Boston
By Lisa Wangsness ‘ ‘

Some immigration lawyers are advising green card holders from seven majority-Muslim countries
affected by President Trump’s order and who are traveling overseas to fly back to the United States
through Boston because a Massachusetts judge’s order blocking the enforcement of President
Trump’s executive order offers them more protection than similar judicial orders elsewhere.

The order signed by Judge Allison Burroughs and Magistrate Judge Judith Dein, issued early Sunday
morning, requires the government to release approved refugees and individuals with valid visas from
the seven majority-Muslim countries listed in President Trump’s executive order — Iraq, Syria,
Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen.

A similar order from a New York judge blocks immigration officials from deporting those individuals
upon their arrival, but it allows the government to detain them pending further legal review.

Becca Heller, director and co-founder of the International Refugee Assistance Project, said green
card holders from the seven countries have been detained at John F. Kennedy International Airport
and Los Angeles International Airport, as well as other airports around the country.

She said that her team is trying to plan “a massive outreach campaign” to alert green card holders to
change their plans and fly through Boston.

“We continue to face Border Patrol noncompliance and chaos at every airport across the country and
the world, despite the fact we had a great victory last night,” the told reporters on the same
conference call on Sunday.

The Burroughs restraining order is in effect for seven days; the court will schedule a hearing prior to
its expiration.
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:05 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Photos fysa

Good choice of words....I'm hiding with my seven hens at home!!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:03:46 PM
To:___(b)6).(b)T)C) i

Subject: RE: Photos fysa

Chicken. Ha ©

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:55 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Photos fysa

Quick update on the media front.

The Boston Globe was provided the approved DHS statement, and they also asked (as a follow up) if I agreed

with the court order, which I promptly declined to offer any opinions.

Will keep you posted of any pertinent activity.

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:46:20 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Photos fysa

10-4. let me know if you need backup.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); Boston Area Port Director
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Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

tti
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?nolgiel)e)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:45 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(N)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Photos fysa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Safurday, February 04, 2017 1:34:14 PM
To: ! {b)(8), (BITC)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Photos fysa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C){ Boston Area Port Director
‘Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

a ff
- (b)6), (B)(T)(C) Efnofﬁ)e)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:27 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Photos fysa

Situational awareness:

Most of the demonstrators are holding signs just welcoming people, there is a small number handing out flyers
accusing Trump and Pence of being fascist and saying they must be defeated.

Massport is going to keep close eye on them to ensure that group does not grow.

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:34 PM

RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/01/2017

Yes sir, working on it now.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01,2017 12:30 PM

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/01/2017

Office of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(mobile)

From:i___ (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:46 AM

To:i

(b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/01/2017

Importance: High

Update as of 1145hrs

CBPBATES00044873



Queries last ran at 1133hrs.

BOTTOM LINE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Scheduled for LH 422 at 1310hrs; 2 OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, New Imm €52 NBD/NO SHOW

Scheduled on QR 743 at 1345hrs; 6 OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { [RAN, New Imm C51 NBD/NO SHOW
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __10BD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . IRAN, LPR,{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm SQ1 OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN, LPR,_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN, LPR,i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__iOBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE OBD
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) {IRAN, F1 Visa NBD/NO SHOW
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  IRAN, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD
Scheduled for TK 81 at 1845hrs; All 9 are NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm SQ2 NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { IRAQ, New Imm SQ3 NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  !IRAQ, B1/B2 Visa NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm K1 NBD/NO SHOW
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm SQ1 NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ IRAQ, New Imm SQ3 NBD

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  1IRAQ, New Imm SQ3 NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IRAQ, New Imm IR1 NBD/OFFLOAD

Scheduled on BA 215 at 1920hrs
i (b)(6), (b)(7T)C) | SYRIA, F1 Visa Scheduled for Offload

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

IS.Customs and Border Protection Officer
(b)(7)(E)
Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport

EOFOIA00059558-00002
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Boston, MA
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:44 AM
To: (b)T)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/01/2017
Importance: High

Update as of 0730hrs

as per latest gwdance

BOTTOM LINE

02/01/2017

Total Hits: 25

Total scheduled to land in Boston: 16
Total scheduled for Offload: 7

Scheduled on EK 239 at 0710hrs; 2 OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  SYRIA, B1/B2 Visa NO BOARD/NO SHOW

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) {IRAQ, LPR,{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm IR1 NBD/OFFLOAD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HIRAN, LPR;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i OBD

Scheduled for LH 422 at 1310hrs; 2 OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, New Imm C52 NBD/NO SHOW
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IIRAN New [mm C51 NBD/NO SHOW

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, LPR!(b)(6), (B)(7)(C){ OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'IRAN, LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD

Scheduled on QR 743 at 1345hrs; 6 OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { IRAN, LPR,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm SQ1 OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : IRAN, LPR,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |RAN LPR, ! (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE OBD
3
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, F1 Visa NBD/NO SHOW
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . IRAN, LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD

_Scheduled for TK 81 at 1845hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm SQ2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm SQ3

(b)(6), (b}7)C) {IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE Scheduled for Offload

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iIRAQ, B1/B2 Visa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : IRAQ, New Imm K1

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, New Imm SQ1

(b)(6), (b)(7NC) ~ 'IRAQ, New Imm SQ3
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm SQ3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAQ, New Imm IR1

Scheduled on BA 215 at 1920hrs

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iSYRIA, F1 Visa Scheduled for Offload

ttttttttttttt

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
_Boston, MA

EOFOIA00059558-00004

From: | {(b)7)(E)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:08 PM
e TTRT-Besar | (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/01/2017
Importance: High

ALCON,

CBPBATES00044876
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Please see the attached spreadsheet containing scheduled inbound 212(f) passengers on 02/01/2017.
Information is as of 01/31/2017 at 2000hrs. Queries last run at 1940hrs.

.........

BOTTOM LINE

02/01/2017

Total Hits: 24

Total scheduled to land in Boston: 10

Total scheduled for Offload: 2 as of 2000hrs on 01/31

Scheduled on EK 239 at 0710hrs

(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) iB1/B2 Visa NO BOARD/NO SHOW
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {IRAQ, LPR,.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._{OBD
(b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i IRAQ, New Imm IR1 NBD/OFFLOAD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tIRAN, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD

Scheduled for LH 422 at 1310hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' IRAN, New Imm €52
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [IRAN, New Imm €51

(b)(6), (b)(7){C) { IRAN, LPR:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HIRAN, LPR{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Scheduled on QR 743 at 1345hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, LPR,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . IRAQ, New Imm SQ1
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) {IRAN, LPR, :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !IRAN, F1 Visa Scheduled for Offload
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { IRAN, LPRi_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Scheduled for TK 81 at 1845hrs
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm SQ2
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm SQ3
(b)(6), (bY(7)(C) {IRAN, ADVANCED PAROLE
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iIRAQ, B1/B2 Visa
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAQ, New Imm K1
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) L IRAQ, New Imm SQ1
(b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) ~ " I'IRAQ, New Imm SQ3
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { IRAQ, New Imm SQ3

Scheduled on BA 215 at 1920hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ISYRIA, F1Visa

..............
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Have a good night. ©

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! ="
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From: (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:24 AM
To: . b)e), e i
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (B)7NC).;
Subject: 212 (f) EO Passengers on EK 239 Summary
Attachments: 01-31-2017 A (b)(6), (b}7)}C) bl 212(F).docx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see the attached summary regarding an Iranian couple that falls under the EO 212(f).

Regards,

CINE! CBPO 1 (B)8), BITNC) |

‘Ef} LS. Customs and
W Border Protection

{..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer - Intel

(b)(7)(E)

iUnited States Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
Boston, MA 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044879
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:55 PM
To:
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 5
Attachments: 02—03—2017[_}5@;};35{{,}5;212(f).docx
ALCON,

Please see attached and below 212(f) narrative.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

‘m LS, Customs and
o Pl v .
ingeer  Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

—Ciustoris and Border Protection Officer - Intel
(b)(7)(E) ;

United States Customs and Border Protection

Boston Logan International Airport

Boston, MA 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044881
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
Attachments:

ALCON:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Friday, February 03, 2017 3:01 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

02-03-2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see attached and below regarding 212(f).

Regards,

wne cerd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘m LS, Customs and
o Pl v .
ingeer  Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Customs and Border Protection Ofﬁce_r - Intel

(b)(7)(E)

' United States Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport

. Boston, MA 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044884
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i {b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:00 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1212(f) on LH 424
Attachments: 02-03-2017: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1212(f).docx
ALCON:

See attached and below regarding a 212(f).

‘M"..f .5, Customs and
Myregtl, ¥ £
ingeer  Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer - Intel

(b)(7)(E) i

iUnited States Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
Boston, MA 02128

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:18 PM

To: L (b)), (b)(7)(C) }

Subject: CONECT seminar briefing

Attachments: CONECT Import Seminar Briefing 021417.docx
Sir

2

For your review. Please let me know if you have any questions.

(b)(6), (b}7)(C)
Entry Chief
Area Port of Boston
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:18 AM

To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

This is to confirm that all FP&F employees have read and understand their obligation to preserve all
documents/correspondence related to the EO on Foreign Terrorist Entry.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone: | (b)), (B)7)C) * Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:31 AM
To: CBP Boston AAPD: (b)(7)(IIE) (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject FW: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17
Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)B): (PXTHC) | (1 6bile)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadershipi (b)(7)(E) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(7)(E) .

Subject: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

All:

Attached to this e-mail please find a preservation request that I am required to forward to you and ensure that
you receive, understand, and comply with this instruction. It is imperative that you read and understand what is
1
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being asked of each of you. Once you are able to read the attachment, please respond to this email confirming
that you are in receipt of the instruction, understand its requirements and will comply.

We are planning a call for tomorrow at 1000 hours to discuss the preservation request.

Again, once you have read the preservation request and understand your responsibilities, please send me an e-
mail acknowledgment affirming compliance.

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00044892
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ridav. Februan.03..201.7.1.55 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

212(f); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idoc

High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044893
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00059635-00001

Summary:

On Friday, February 03, 2017 CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport

i (b)(7)(E) i The individual was inspected in concurrence with CBP authority and admitted F2
under | (b)(T)(E) i per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044897



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00059635-00002
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:07 PM

To: L (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Automatic reply: EO 212(f) Exemption for;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I am currently out of the office with very limited access to email.

Please contact!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :for XD Ops issues.

Contact info:

Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Office; (b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

& sk 3k

For Houston Field Office matters, please contact Erik Shoberg.

Contact info:

Email (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i

CBPBATES00044899
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From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:58 PM
To: ...(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RETED Exemption LPR Request DL 125
Thank you

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston
A-TCET Chief
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Phone
Fax
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:58 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (mobile)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:42:40 PM
To: __ (b)(6),(b)TNC)__ i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Exempfion LTPR Request DL 125

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston Field Office
January 28, 2016

CBPBATES00044900
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Boston, MA: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Iran Inadmissible under Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Exemption Granted

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044901
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

A-TCET Chief

i ___(b)6), (b)(7)(C) __ iPhone

iFax
(b)(6), (b)7NC):

(b)(6), (b)YT)C) ¥

CBPBATES00044902
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From: ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:54 PM
To:
P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO LPR Exemption Request
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
IArea Port of Boston
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: (BY(8], BI7IET
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Subject: RE: EO LPR Exemption Request

How old is he?

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:41 PM

To:
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: EO LPR Exemption Request

F— .
APD ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

___________________ -

CBPBATES00044903
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00059645-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Area Port.of Bosto
i (BN7)NE) i .
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:Phone
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eae)fl
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044905
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From: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday January 28,2017 1:50 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO Exempt|on LPR Request DL 125
Yes

\ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

A-TCET Chief
:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iPhone

Fax
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:50 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125

Is he in now?

..............................

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } (mobile)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:42:40 PM

To::__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _

Cc: JOYCE, DANIEL B; JANCSY, JOHN F;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125

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

CBPBATES00044906
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U’ S."Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston
A-TCET Chief
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iPhone

Fax
(b)(6), (B)TNC) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044908



EOFOIA00059647-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:58 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125

Wife is in Tehran. According to the husband she will be coming back in 3 months

i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bpone

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (F:ae)ﬁ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125

Where's the wife?

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Boston Area Port Director

"Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (mobile)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:42:40 PM

To: . (b)6). (bUTNC).__:
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00044909
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

(b)(E), (B)7)(C) ppone

F
(b)(6), (B)T)C) iy,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044911
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:56 PM

To:

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),

Subject: RE: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

Just to confirm this is an Advance Parole request that needs to be approved by DHS not the DFO.

If not please do.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:27 PM
To: Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

Please see bullets below regarding the request for an exemption of the 212(f) E.O. for Iraqi national under adjustment of

status from F-1 to LPR traveling on an Advanced Parole document.

The subject is adjusting status on an application based national security interests due to her expertise in the middle east

countries and terrorist groups.

Thank you.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044912
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044913
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Sent: @ Saturday,January 28,2017 10:18 P

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ICC= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

CBPBATES00044916
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:56 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce:! (B)(6), (BY(7V(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

Please see bullets below regarding the request for an exemption of the 212(f) E.Q. for Iraqi national under adjustment of
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

CBPBATES00044917
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:21 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) - Citizen of Iraq

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044918
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From: i (b)®), (b)7)C)

Sent: _ Monday, January 30, 2017 8:26 AM y

Tek (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)7)E)_i (b)(6), (b)(7NC) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: : (b)(6), (BXT)C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

All

2

I just wanted to thank you for creating and keeping up with this spreadsheet.
It has been an extremely valuable tool in assisting with the reporting and monitoring of this order.
Please continue to update and use this spreadsheet to track the arrivals.

Thank you for all the hard work over the past couple of days it has not gone unnoticed.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Offic
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_ (b)), (b)7)(C)_}

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(7)E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
Importance: High

UPDATED spreadsheet, please review additional hits and updates for the day.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:32 PM
To:g (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
1

CBPBATES00044920
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UPDATE: No new hits as of 2327hrs.

................

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM
To:i (b)(7)(E) f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017...INFO AS OF 1930HRS ON 01/29/2017
Importance: High

ALCON,

Please see the attached spreadsheet containing scheduled passengers traveling inbound to the Boston POE on
01/30/2017. Information is as of 01/29/2017 at 1930hrs.

(b)(7)(E) and some are already marked for JRCLG offload.

13 Hits; one was a duplicate hit from today that has already been admitted.
12 total for 01/30/2017. Six inbound, and 6 should be offloaded/NBD’s.

Bottom Line:
.3 scheduled for EK 239, E_TA 0707hrsl .
(b)(6), (b)(7)C).____iSyria, LPR, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD
Iraq, Advanced Parole, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 68D

Iran, LPR,E (b)(6), (b}7XC)

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, Syria, F1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

CBPBATES00044921
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2 scheduled for BA 213, ETA 1400hrs
; b 6 b 7 C Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
( )( )! ( )( )( ) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1400hrs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ilran, LPRE (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C)

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1405hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSyria, B1/B2 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ilrag, LPR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b}(7HC) HIran, LPR,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(8), (b)}(7T)}(C) (USC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NOT scheduled for offload at this time

| will run queries again before | leave for the night and send updates as needed.

..............

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

,"

CBPBATES00044922
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:50 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L1 (BYT)E) i (b)e), (b)(7)(C):
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
{6, BI0e)|

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF
1600HRS

Ok great...

Please make sure everyone uses the new language in the template when submitting for approval.

Here it is again just in case you missed it.

Summary:

On Monday January 30, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iraq who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:
On Monday January 30, 2017, a CBP Officer assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered Mr.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i COC: Iraq, LPR US) upon arrival aboard Qatar Airlines flight
QR 743 from Doha.

Upon arrival in{(p)7)E)Baggage Secondary a detailed secondary inspection and | (b)(7WE)  iwas
completed. During the course of the secondary exam{we. emeistated that: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  (o)7)(E)} conducted an interview and inspection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044923
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Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 6:45PM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) £ (b)(7)(E);
' (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF 1600HRS

Fay

All 4 from TK are in secondary now.

...........................

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:: (b)(6), (bXT)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:35:08 PM
To:i (b)), B 1 TTRT-Boston;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF 1600HRS

L S—

All

2

TK referrals below are in secondary as of 1835 hours. The other 2 should be referred soon.

o i ()6}, (B)7IC)._IYEMEN, LPR,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD
° | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) { IRAN, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD
Thanks,

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston

CBPBATES00044924
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:10 PM
Toi (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF 1600HRS
Importance: High

Do\

UPDATE as of 1600hrs

Summary as of 1115 hours:

Total left landing in BOS today: 4 (All on TK)
Total offloaded: 10

Waiting for transmit: 0

Admitted: 3

In Secondary: 3

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \ Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referral

(b){6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IN SECONDARY AS OF 1435

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, J1 Visa, NBD/Offload

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IN SECONDARY AS OF 1602

4 scheduled for OR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ESyrla B1/B2 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (BX7N(C) _____IIrag, LPR{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IN SECONDARY AS OF 1512
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Tran, LPR ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ADMITTED
(b)(6), (b){(7)(C) ! USC and IRAN NBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ke pr ©)E) BXTXC) %BB%

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \YEMEN, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

(6)(6), (6)(7)(C) 'TRAN, LPR, [ (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) :OBD

3
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs
b 6 b 7 C Iran, J1 Visa, NBD
( )( ), ( )( )( ) . Iran, J1 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
ﬁoston MA

From:__ (b)6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:28 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i (bX7)E) , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

'
<

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Slubject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Ao

Updates as of 1115 hours. Please see attached spreadsheet.

Summary as of 1115 hours:

Total left landing in BOS today: 8
Total offloaded: 6
Waiting for transmit: 3

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
(b)(8), (b)7)C) i Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referral

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557

CBPBATES00044926
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN LPR| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DBD

4 scheduled for OR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(6), (BY(T)(C) :Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (L)T)C) Irag, LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iQBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Tran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |kao Lor O¥e0NTIE) T,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'YEMEN, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IRAN, LPR,:_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs
Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b)(G)! (b)(?)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)7)C) _ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:42 AM
To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' (b)(7)(E) ¢ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ubject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Updates as of 0830 hours.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM

To: (B){6]; (BITIE] ' (b)(7)(E) 1 _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ubject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER BASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Summary as of 0830 hours:

Total landing in BOS today: 8
Total offloaded: 6
Waiting for transmit: 4

CBPBATES00044927
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3 scheduled for EK 239, ETA 0707hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'Syrla LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD

| (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) | Iraq, Advanced Parole; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NBD

Iran, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {[RAN LPR | (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) | Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referal
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN LPR | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b)(6) ’ (b) (7)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
4 scheduled for OR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD
(b)(6), (bX7)C) rag. LPR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (3) Referrals

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ka5, Lrr, BB o

(b)), (B)(T)(C) i B o

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  !YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

.................................

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 AM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' (b)(7)E) i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
Importance: High

N_N_N_N\
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UPDATED spreadsheet, please review additional hits and updates for the day.

EOFOIA00059656-00007

From:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:32 PM
To:i (b)7)(E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

N

A

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

UPDATE: No new hits as of 2327hrs.

i._.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport

_Boston, MA
| (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM

To! BYTNE) (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(B)(7)(E) and some are already marked for JRCLG offload.

13 Hits; one was a duplicate hit from today that has already been admitted.

12 total for 01/30/2017. Six inbound, and 6 should be offloaded/NBD’s.
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Bottom Line:
3 scheduled for EK 239, ETA 0707hrs
(b)(8), (b)(7)C) i Syria, LPR, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

Iraq, Advanced Parole,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :NBD

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Syria, F1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

2 scheduled for BA 213, ETA 1400hrs
Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

(b)(G)! (b)(?)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1400hrs
' (b)(6), (b)(7X(C) {Iran, LPR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1405hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'Syria, B1/B2 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) irag, LPR (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! _

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i[ran, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iUSC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs

EOFOIA00059656-00008

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ilran, B1/B2 Visa, NOT scheduled for offload at this time

| will run queries again before | leave for the night and send updates as needed.

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Examples of Exemption Waivers.

Attachments: Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse

of USC (CR1); FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Importance: High

Let me know what you need.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell:
Do (B)(B), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:15 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: Examples of Exemption Waivers.

Importance: High

DFO Ferrara, _
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attached are copies of what Baltimore sent in for the request. They sent bullets in FLD format as well as a
request from the BSC with a concurrence/recommendation by the DFO.

Hope this helps,

(B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)!
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Desk: |

Mobile:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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EOFOIA00059662-00001

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:53 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intendiﬁg Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse

of USC (CR1)

Importance: High

Good evening,

This waiver request is being submitted (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)
5 (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary:| (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

..............................

..............................

pen: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

10:3hrs —
11:05hrs —
11:10hrs — C
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
12:05hrs —
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (L)T)E)

15:30hrs = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(T)(E)

Contacts:

(b)(7)(E) &t 01/27/2017 at 1303 hours, (b)(7)(E)

Area Port contacted at 1040 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1228 hours.
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Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWatch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1615 hours

- '.--':"",?,'g'f.’*": - i '
P gt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
e Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:48 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immj_g_rg_qfc__élg_p_l_[_c_gpt (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Requestl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) docx

Good afternoon,

......................

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 2:20:27 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN _

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

DFO:
Requesting waiver| (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)5), (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

o Subject arrived (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00059663-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

« Waiver request! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: |
Gender: Male

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Yemen
COR: Yemen

POB:
PPN:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TV: i oye), pX7NC), BTNE) |

FIN: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(T)(E) :

i__(b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bXTHE) _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

0815
0828
0845
0900
1154

Contacts:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044937



EOFOIA00059663-00003

(b)(7)(E) &t 0900 hours..

Atea Port contacted at 1230 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) éWatch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male
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COC: Yemen
COR: Yemen

POB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PPN: | (b)6), b)7)C) |

_______________________________

FIN: . (b)(6),

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

0815
0828
0845
0900
1154

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Contacts:

_(b)(7)(E)

at 0900 hours..

Area Port contacted at 1230 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

Submitted by:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EWatch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400

EOFOIA00059664-00002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: §_9_r_1__ql_§>_/1__J_9_QH§_ry 29, 2017 10:50 AM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 212(f) waiver request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
thanks
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:49 AM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 212(f) waiver request for ; (bY(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
“Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_ __(b)(6),(b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:58:45 AM

Subject: RE: 212(f) waiver request for,E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cleared for Release by DFO

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (i, ()
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:51 AM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) waiver request fori (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
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Sir

2
For your review. ..

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston Field Office
January 29, 2016
Boston, MA: Arrival of Legal Permanent Resident Citizen of Iran Inadmissible under Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States-Exemption Granted

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

A B i Vol Uall

COR: US
A#

POB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PPN: (rany
FIN: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

A/CCBPO

Passenger Operations
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Logan Airport, Boston
(b)(6), (bYT)C)___ i
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(T)}C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12 PM
To: [ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE:! (b)(e), ()7)(©) 1212F

Got it

From: ; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2|017 9:10:22 PM

To:! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) )

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)®), (BYTHCY 1 6bile)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM
To:' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:57:25 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject FW:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 212F

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

fti
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E?nofieli)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:50 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subjECt FW:i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i212F
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Please see below. Fourth request for this afternoon.

Thanks.

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Mobile: | (b)(8), (B)(7)(C).
Email;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:44 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Summary:

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iran who applied for admission as a Lawful Permanent Resident. The individual is subject to
Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an
exemption per DFO Ferrara.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

A2/

,}% L5, Customs and
e Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

Togai TiHieriational Airport
Boston Ma, 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: .___(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:17 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yes perfect exactly how I want it

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:13:17 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C)

Correct. | | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(E)

______________________________

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
E (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:11 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ok great.

Just to conﬁrm oo e 1S TE€QUesting approval thru the dfo? No action from me needed?

From: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 20_17 9:05:49 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Two more for bullets. Waiting DFO clearance.

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E?Ifg;iel)e)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:05 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

i 1
H i
E (b)(6), (BYTHCH i
H i
S =

Fourth and fifth requests below.

Thanks.

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Emailsy ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:47 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |
Importance: High

Summary:

EOFOIA00059669-00002

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iraq who applied for admission as a Lawful Permanent Resident. The individual is subject to
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

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of Iran
who applied for admission as a Lawful Permanent Resident. The individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and
barred from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption by DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection Officer
(b)(7)(E)
BO3tOrI Flonor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:50 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

The contacts that Dan made have paid off.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Cell:L_(b)(®). (b)7)(C)_:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:49 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b7XE) {FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

Exception approved.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B _

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (bX7)(E) i FERRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER

SECURITY EMPLOYEES; (b)(6), (bX7XC), (b7)E) i
(b)(6), (b){(7)(C) iMCALEENAN, KEVIN K: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

10-4

Thank you

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)}(7)(E) EFERRARA, WILLIAM
(B)(8), (BY(7)(C) { BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECU RITY EMPLOYEES i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MCALEENAN, KEVIN Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' .
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) v
; ef Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

L. {b)(6). (b)(T)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥ Attorney Work Product 7 Attort ey-Client Privileged **

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:47 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ? ,
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) 'FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 'BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) =
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) Advanced Parole

(b)(3)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .

Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (bX7)(E) {FERRARA, WILLIAM

(®)(6), (BYTIC) '‘BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER

SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (B)(V)(C), BNTI(E)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption féri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :C. (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

2
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From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11: 10 50 AM
To (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Program Manager
E.O. CAT HQ
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(7)(E)

Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Importance: High

CAT

2

The Boston Field Office has a Waiver request for an arriving passenger that is currently in Advance Parole
Status.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044953
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Please advise if you need further information.

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00044954



Office of Field Operations

Cell: (b)(8), (b)7)C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

EOFOIA00059672-00005

E (b)(7)(E)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
“Oftice of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

Toy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ccii (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EAdvanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044955
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

| (b)(8), (bYT)(C) |

CBPBATES00044956
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From: i .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..................

| added it on the request | just sent to the cat
OFO CAT,

Below is a waiver request from the Boston Field Office for a passenger that arrived at Boston Logan Airport at
1345 hours.

The subject is in advance parole status

OFO recommends that you (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (BYTI(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044957
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

________________________________

Cell:t (b)), (b)7)C) |
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:50 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir;
Working on that will send momentarily

............................

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:32 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(o | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (bY7)C)

(b)(3)

..............................

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;Efnofiel)e)

CBPBATES00044958
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:09 PM

To:! (B){6), BY()E) a
Cct (BY(6), (BY7N(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
Tactical Operations Supervisor
U.S Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044959
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From: .__(b)(6), (bY(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:03 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Subject: RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/02/2017 1200 update excluding LPRs
All,
Thank you for the update!!

Can you please begin copying the BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES email
mail box on all correspondence.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border dSecurity Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Ofﬁc
Celli (P)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:00 PM
To:! (B)(7)(E) (B)(6), BIE)

"""" (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/02/2017 1200 update excluding LPRs

BOTTOM LINE-1200 UPDATE(EXCULDING LPRs)
02/02/2017

Total remaining Hits: 4

Total remaining scheduled to land in Boston: O
Total Offload/NBD'’s: 4

Scheduled on QR 743 at 1327(0 OBD)

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ‘IRAN, B1/B2 VISA, NBD/OFFLOADED
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 'IRAN, F11 VISA, NBD/OFFLOADED
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IRAN, B1/B2 VISA, NBD/OFFLOADED
Scheduled on SK 927 at 1430
' (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) IRAN, B1/B2 visa, NBD/OFFLOADED

CBPBATES00044960
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From: (b)(6), (b)7XC)

Sent: Ib_g_[g_c_nl_gy_,__l_:_g_t_a_r_uary 02, 2017 4:27 PM

To: L (b)(6), (B)(T)C)

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD! . eme e EO

Open source Globe...... sorry

(b)(6), (b)(7TXC)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
(itles-at Figld Lipenations
Office: | (b)(6), ()(7)(C) ;
Cell:{ (b)(6), (B)7)(C).
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: T'HGFE&EWFEBFL]ary 02, 2017 4:27 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APDI(b)(s) emare EO

How did it come in?

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operatlons
U S. Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) mobile)

From:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc FERRARA, WILLIAM <i ' ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
ENFORCEMIENT PROGRANS DIVISION; (b)(7)(E) i BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES}] (b)(7)(E) !

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD; i), BINE)E re EO

Attached is a scanned copy of the letter.

This is from the Globe

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00044961
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Office:i_(0)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:22 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(V)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) { BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -

BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES] (b)(7)E)
- ()6, BITIE) !

{wo.omoidoes anyone have the letter yet? (b)(5), (b}(7)(E)

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)E), (NTHC)} obile)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < BY(®), (BH7NCY
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}7)}C) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(bY7)E) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Sen Markey letter to APD eoeme fre EQ

OCA,

Note Sen Markey (with the support of other members of the MA delegation) has issued a press release with a Ietter to

handled?

http://www.markey.senate.gov/news/press-releases/massachusetts-delegation-calls-on-customs-and-border-
protection-to-comply-with-court-order-blocking-trumps-immigration-executive-order-at-logan-international-airport

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

CBPBATES00044963



EOFOIA00059679-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Friday, February 03, 2017 7:50 AM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Boston Field Office Executive Order Reporting Spreadsheet February 3, 2017 0500

Those were the flagpoles at Highgate, VT on Saturday AM.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Onecrations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | _(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)._:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:25 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject RE: Boston Field Office Executive Order Reporting Spreadsheet February 3, 2017 0500

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

meE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

To! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) IOFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Boston Field Office Leadershlp

: (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES! (b)(7)(E) .
Subject: Boston Field Office Executive Order Reporting Spreadsheet February 3, 2017 0500

All

The Boston Field Office has a negative report for the 0500 time frame. There are no actions to report.

At this time the Boston Field Office does not have anyone in custody due to the Executive Order.

1
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Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager-Recruiting
Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Ofﬁqe:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
E-Mall — (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

https://www.cbp.gov/careers

CBPBATES00044965
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:58 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Breaking News Alert: Federal judge refuses to extend order halting immigration
ban

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:51 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
a (b){6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: Breaking News Alert: Federal judge refuses to extend order halting immigration ban

FYA...

From: BostonGlobe.com

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:46:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Breaking News Alert: Federal judge refuses to extend order halting immigration ban

[ ek To help privacy, Oulock d automatic download of thispicurs from th Internat.

Federal judge refuses to extend temporary order
halting Trump’s immigration ban

In a swift decision, a federal judge refused Friday to extend a restraining order in Boston that

had halted the implementation of President Trump’s controversial immigration ban.

US District Judge Nathaniel M. Gorton said in a 21-page order that lawyers with the American

CBPBATES00044966
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Civil Liberties Union have failed to demonstrate the need for an ongoing restraining order.

To read the full story, visit: www.BostonGlobe.com

Copyright © 2017 The Boston Globe, All rights reserved.
You received this message because you signed up for Breaking News Alerts by subscribing to BostonGlobe.com and opting in to

the newsletter.

Our mailing address is:
The Boston Globe
135 William T Morrissey Blvd
Boston, MA 02125

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From: (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) Ji (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
1 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

Ce: BE,BNC)T

Subject: Executive Order LPR,CE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: Ol—30—2017?_(_11_)_(9_)_,_(_1:_)_(_7_)_(2_?OCX .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order LPR

i
i
L

CBPBATES00044968
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

LH 424 :___ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Friday, February 03, 2017 7:54 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LH 424! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Executive order i (b)(7)(E)

02-03-20171 __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___Hocx

iExecutive order;  (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044972
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Summary:

On Monday February 3, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport
encountered a citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as an Immigrant first time Legal
Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in concurrence with CBP authority and

admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044973
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:09 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Orderi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

Attachments: 02-03-20175 (b)(e), (b)(?)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044975
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From: ©)(6), (BXTNC)!
Sent: :.undayJ'anuary 29,2017 10:03 AM
To: L(B)E), (B)T)C)
Subject: RE: 212(f) waiver request for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10-4.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A/CCBPO

Passenger Operations
Logan Airport, Boston
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Senlt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:59 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject RE: 212(f) waiver request for (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

Cleared for Release by DFO

)0, (6)70) |, Boston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent Sunday, January 29,2017 9:51 AM

Sir

&

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

(b)(5), (b)(6). ()(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Logan Airport, Boston
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Frar; (b)), (BY7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:40 AM

To: t_(b)(6), (b)T)C) ! _

Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) 3 // 212(f) Waiver Request

Currently we have two in secondary.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
M TCCBPO
Passenger Operations
Logan Airport. Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:37 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 51 (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ¥

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cct (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i// 212(f) Waiver Reques

DIE)HRIZIC) 1 Frme S SRS g s e 55 S SSanhid iy S SRS S S s s et s e e S e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Boston Area Port Director

Office ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:36 AM

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW; {b)(8), {b)(7)(C) 1 // 212(f) Waiver Request
Importance: High

Sir

2

For your review. ..

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ATCUBPU
Passenger Operations
Logan Airport, Boston

 (b)(6), (bXT)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:06 PM
To: i
’ } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: i (b)(6), (b)(7TI(C) 1 212F

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044983



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

:g; U5, Customs and
N7 Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBF Officer
~ULS. Customs and Border Protection

; (b)(7)(E)
Logan International Airport
Boston Ma, 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00059711-00002
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From: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:55 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
LBIOLIC);

Subject: LB)(8), (BI7)(C) [212F

Summary:

On Friday February 03, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a B2 Nonimmigrant visa holder. The individual was inspected
in concurrence with CBP authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.}g;‘ 1S, Customs and
isaers Border Protection

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
: (b)(7)(E) 5
Logan International Airport
Boston Ma, 02128
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00059713-00001

From: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

Summary:

On Friday February 03, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a F2 Nonimmigrant visa holder. The individual was inspected
in concurrence with CBP authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

3 ;‘ LS. Customs and
e Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(7)(E) ;
Logan International Airport
Boston Ma, 02128
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00059713-00002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: IFriday, February 03, 2017 8:48 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
___________ (b)(6). (BUTNC)........

Subject: s, i) 121 2F

Summary:

On Friday February 03, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a F24 Immigrant visa holder. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044989
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

N “ LLS. Customs and
isabrs Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(7)E) i
Logan International Airport
Boston Ma, 02128

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00044990
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From: L(B)(6), (b)T)C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:28 PM
To:  __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)@, BHTHE)
Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs
10-4

I (b)e).(b)7)C) i, Boston Area Port Director
Office of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (B)7NC) i (mobile)

From:i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:21 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ’

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i {b){e), (b)}{7){C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

APDLEI, B

Below is PAU/APIS results for the remained of 1/28/17. One passenger off TK 81 ETA 1730 will be a WD as she is
travelling on an Advanced parole.

TK 81

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OBD

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAQ

(b)(7)(E)

OBD

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044991



AF 334

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
OBD

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
OBD

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

:_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C).
OBD

(b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

EOFOIA00059715-00002
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From: { (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:42 PM
To: t__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: g {BY6), )T
i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

Correct, this would be C1 exemption.

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From:! (b)(6), (bX7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:35 PM

To:! (b)(6}, (b}(7)(C) i

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

APD {me,mmo;

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044993
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Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and sul

Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevente
Executive Order, should be referred for TTRT
entry until such time as an exemption to the E
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and S
guidance will be forthcoming on processing tt

From: §” " (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:21 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

.................

Below is PAU/APIS results for the remained of 1/28/17.

(b)(7)(E)

TK 81

WXQ(MUXQ

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OBD

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(?)(E)

AF 334

CBPBATES00044994



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
IRAN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OBD

(b)(7)(E)

____________________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_____________________________ -

i}
i
i

(6)(8). (B)(7)(C)
OBD

(b)(7)(E)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_]
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

(B)(@). (BI7NE)

EOFOIA00059716-00003

CBPBATES00044995



EOFOIA00059717-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:58 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO LPR Exemption Request

DFO approved exemption.

(b)(3)

Thx and good job!

______________________________

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(®), (BX7NC)  (mobile)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:41 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: EO LPR Exemption Request

APDY{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00044996
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

. (b)(7)E)

CBPBATES00044997
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __iPhone

ax

(b)(6), (bNTHC) (-~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00044998
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From: L (b)6), (B)T)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:06 PM

To: {_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C). i

Cc: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Passengers Scheduled for 01/30/2017
Thank you

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C)_

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:58:42 AM
To:

ce: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Passengers Scheduled for 01/30/2017

Updates as of 1115 hours. Please see attached spreadsheet.

Summary as of 1115 hours:

Total left landing in BOS today: 8
Total offloaded: 6
Waiting for transmit: 3

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referral
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN LPR : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1353hrs 12! Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIraq, LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :OBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs

CBPBATES00044999
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(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) oy e e i) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | YEMEN, LPR, {"(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_{OBD
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) IRAN, LPR,; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__: OBD
(b)(6), (b)(T)C) ‘IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b)(s)! (b)(?)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

CBPBATES00045000
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From: L(0)6), (0)7)C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:59 AM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

| (b)8), (b)(7)(C).}, Boston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

tti
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ?nol‘tfiel)e)

From:L_(b)(8), (b)(7)C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:43 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Assistant Port Director, Tactical Ops
Port of Boston

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
. (b)(6), (b)7)(C) {desk)
El(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) (mObl|e)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:42 AM _ .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3 (b)(7)(E) 1i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Updates as of 0830 hours.

From:{_(p)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ ;
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM
To:i {b)(6), (b7)(C) i (b)(7)(E) {b)(6), (b7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
1

CBPBATES00045001
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? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Syria, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

Traq, Advanced Parole, , NBD
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) lican Lrx. 556}, BTN OZD

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
(B){8). BITIE) i Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referal
i (b)(6), (BITIC) | IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b)(G)! (b)(?)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) __ Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Iraq, LPR,‘E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Iran, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :USC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD
5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (3 Refergj_a__l_s _______________________________
| (b)(6), (B)T)(C) 'IRAQ, LPR | OBD
(b)(6), (B)T)(C) IRAQ, PR} V) ONTNE) {51
(b){8), (B)(7)(C) ' YEMEN, LPR. | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) OBD
(b)(6), ()(7)(C) ' IRAN, First Time 1V Packet, NBD

(b)(6), (b}7)(C)  {YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

CBPBATES00045002
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From:{” (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 AM . .
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7 (bX7)E) L (b)(6), (B)T)C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
Importance: High

A

N

A

UPDATED spreadsheet, please review additional hits and updates for the day.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) F
Senlt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:32 PM
To:! (b)(7)(E) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éubject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

UPDATE: No new hits as of 2327hrs.

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM
To: (b)(7)(E) 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017...INFO AS OF 1930HRS ON 01/29/2017
Importance: High

N\

D

ALCON,

CBPBATES00045003
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Please see the attached spreadsheet containing scheduled passengers traveling inbound to the Boston POE on
01/30/2017. Information is as of 01/29/2017 at 1930hrs.

(b)(7)(E) ' and some are already marked for JRCLG offload.

13 Hits; one was a duplicate hit from today that has already been admitted.
12 total for 01/30/2017. Six inbound, and 6 should be offloaded/NBD’s.

Bottom Line:
3 scheduled for EK 239, ETA 0707hrsl

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:Syria, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD |
‘Iraq, Advanced Parole,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} OBD

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Syria, F1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

2 scheduled for BA 213, ETA 1400hrs
(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
] Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1400hrs
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Iran, LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1405hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSyria, B1/B2 Visa, Scheduled fpr Offload
(b)(8), (b}(7)(C) Iraq, LPR ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIran, LPR, ;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._i

(b)(6), (bX7XC) iUSC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ilran, B1/B2 Visa, NOT scheduled for offload at this time

| will run queries again before | leave for the night and send updates as needed.

(R)(8), ()(7)(S)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00045004
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: vioriaay, Jemuary 30, 2017 11:44 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPRs Clear?

Attachments: 212(f) waiver request forjesemaion EK 239; F_ " (0)7)(E)____1EK 239 // 212(f) Waiver
Request

Thank you

(b)6), (b)(7)(C) 3 Boston Area Port Director
Ottice 6t Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Li (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPRs Clear?

Subjects released at 10:30 hours upon concurrence by DFO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical Ops
Port of Boston

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:38 AM
To: J , (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPRs Clear?

Okay, please send both write ups back with All Clear notes. | need for tracking, and

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iBoston Area Port Director

Otticé ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromy_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:37 AM

CBPBATES00045006



To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPRs Clear?

Sorry, All clear, DFO granted exemption at 10:30.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical Ops
Port of Boston

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:36 AM

To: i (b)(6), (BY7)C)

Subject: LPRs Clear?

EOFOIA00059731-00002

e omeb, only saw the write up of} we,mne i Waiting on ]E(bxs), (b)m(c;i Did they get presented to the DFO yet?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00045007
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:04 AM

To: i

Ce:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) waiver request forime.emeon EK 239

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

On Sunday, January 30, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual is subject to
Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212 (f) of the INA but has been granted an
exemption per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00045008
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From: | (b)(6), ()T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:30 AM

To:

c:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1239 // 212(f) Waiver Request
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

CBPBATES00045010
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From: L (b)(6), (B)7)(C)’

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:49 PM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES; ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i Advanced Parole

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

fti
(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) E?nol‘tfieli)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (bY(7)E) 'FERRARA, WILLIAM
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { BOSTON FIELD QFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E) E

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
(b)(5), (b}(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
_BP Associate Chie

f Counsel ( {x nforcement and \) DET¢ ﬂ!“fﬁ“-i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.
** Attorney Work Proc TG T A Attorney-Client Privileged ==

From::___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b}7)(C) |
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)}(7)(E) FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
(b)(5)
1

CBPBATES00045012
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b}7)(E) iIFERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES! (b)(6), (b}7)C) 5

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i/ C.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:1|0:50 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

SECURITY EMPLOYEES; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

(b)(3)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Program Manager
E.O. CAT HQ
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:
Mobile: | (P)(6); (b)7)C)

CBPBATES00045013
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

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

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

OFO recommends that you

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00045014



EOFOIA00059735-00004

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(7)E)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

.......................... (office)

HE
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) E(mobile)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

EOFOIA00059735-00005

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Ces (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Waiver Narrative:
OFO recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: 212(f) waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FYI

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 30ston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)6), (B)(T)(C)

From: LAMM, CLINT

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:59 AM

Tosy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

Subject: RE: 217(f) waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 9

Cleared for Release by DFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IBoston Area Port Director

Ottice ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:51 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 212(f) waiver request for ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

A/CCBPO
Passenger Operations
Logan Airport, Boston

_(b)(6), (bYT)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: sunday..January.29..2017 5:13 PM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Subject:

fo ool (b)(7TXE)

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:55 PM
To:! (b}(6), (bX7)(C)
Ce: I (b)(6), (bX7XC)
Subject: FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(?)(E) )1/29/2017 16:14

(b)(7)(E) ion 01/29/2017 16:00
Boston POE contacted : (b)(7)(E) s stated the_y reviewed the information but will not be
requesting any additional information relating to the (b)(7)(E) ” remark at this time.

Thanks.

Superwsory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud
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__________________________________________

To: A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
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

[JS.Customs and Border Protection Officer
(b)(7)(E)
Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
iBoston. MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:02 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Got it, thx

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operatlons
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:0o1P@0

Toel " (b){6), B)T)C) i (b)) (b)(7)(C) i (b) (6], (by(7)(C]

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

APD,
I will have this modified and resent.

DFO did approved about 3 minutes ago so we will release the subject.

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (bXTXC)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:00 PM

To:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cexi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order LPR! | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gents, this is not the template we’ve been using. Also note a couple edits we discussed with outdated language

regarding the EQO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Boston Area Port Director

Ottice of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 5:53 PM

EOFOIA00059740-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: J; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bl
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
et (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: Executive Order LPR i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Executive Order LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:34 PM
To: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (b,(s,(b,(,,(c, Revised 01-30-2017
10-4

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b}(6), (bX7XC)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:28 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: by byzucy AM M (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
JOHN'E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Summary:

On Monday January 30, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in

concurrence with CBP authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM

iH (b)(6), (bYT)C)

_ To: __ (b)(6), (b)7)C)_ ___ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3

;1 _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Revised 01-30-2017
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Revised
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From: . (b)(6), (b)7)(C)._:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:30 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7YC) i (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i  (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

ALL, please have these write ups included to me when sent to the WC/Supervisor.

(b)), (b)7)C) | Boston Area Port Director
Oftticé of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(7)(E) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:28 PM

To: L (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) bii {b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DFO approved this one. Ok to release at 1645.
Thanks,

§ (b)(8), (B)7)(C) !

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:15 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: _Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:33 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' .

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Advanced Parole
(b)(S)

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (bX7)E) ?, FERRARA, WILLIAM

i (b)), BI7)(C) i BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES <E (b)(7)(E) o,, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) d Advanced Parole

(b)(3)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:_10:50 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SECURITY EMPLOYEES;: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Advanced Parole

(b)(5)

Respectfully,

(b)(8), (b)7)(C)
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

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < {BY(TIE) 5
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

The secondary exam was negative and the Boston Field Office recommends issuance.
Please advise if you need further information.

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you permit (b)(5), (b)(6), (b}(7)(C), (b}7)(E) ..

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

i (b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Advanced Parole

Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00045033



EOFOIA00059745-00004

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce: | (b}(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! {b)(8), {b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

oorenneesvee (B)(S), (B)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

(b)(6), (BY(T)(C) |
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Recap & Action
Importance: High

FYI

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:49 PM

To: CBP Boston AAPD < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Action: EO Recap & Action
Importance: High

Per DFO call and our PD call:

MUSTER VERBALLY TO ALL MANAGERS AND CBP OFFICERS

Aliens presenting the following 7 passports are INADMISSIBLE to the United States, including LPRs: (Except “A”
and “G” visas)

Iran

Iraq

Syria

Sudan

Somalia

Libya

Yemen

9 @ 9 U 9 0 9

All nationals above (except A and G NIVs) will be subject to: (b)(7)E) ifully documented, and allowed to WD
in lieu of ER, unless an ER is appropriate.

Fear claims will be processed as normal.
Waivers for LPRs under 212(F) may be approved by the DFO ONLY, assuming they are otherwise admissible.

Dual nationals presenting a Passport of another country (e.g. as a VWP applicant), including NIV if not a VWP
country, may be processed under that presented national identity. This does not preclude thorough vetting as
appropriate.

All inquiries shall be deferred to:
OPAE (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) {Offlce),'"'('t'f)'ié')"i't?)'('?i'('é)'"' (cell); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Track all OT expenses directly related to these actions.
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With all the changes that the latest executive order brings, a potential outcome that we must be prepared to deal

@
with is community/traveler backlash. Talk to your troops and reinforce the need to be professional when dealing

with potential situations and most importantly stay vigilant both on and off duty.

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

fti
(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C) E?nofieli)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Exemption LPR Request DL 125
Where's the wife?

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:42:40 PM
To::___(b)(6). (b)7)(C) 5

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

'S Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston
A-TCET Chief

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ Phone

Fax
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:26 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: FW: EO 212f

(0)6), (B)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {mobile)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:15:44 PM
To: ;
cz: (b)(6), (bY7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212f

Both approved per DFO at 1514 hours.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212f

Second one. Thanks.

Summary:

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of Syria
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

| (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA
Te'eph9!195_5._09)_(§)z.£9).(.?__)_(_f_§_l_j

Mobile{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Email:i — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EG 713F
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From: { (b)), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:57 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order 01-29-2017 LPR
Attachments: 01-29-2017 { (a)e), (b)7)(C) idocx

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:30 PM

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order 01-29-2017 LPR

Dfo approved

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Boston
Officei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:24 PM

«___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order 01-29-2017 LPR

Third request. Please see below and attached.

Summary:

On Saturday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of Iran
who applied for admission as a Lawful Permanent Resident. The individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and
barred from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per DFO Ferrara.

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

Telephone:f (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) }
Mobile:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order 01-29-2017 LPR

EOFOIA00059759-00003
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sSummary:

On Saturday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston
Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of the Iran
who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The
individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
from entry pursuant to 212 (f£) of the INA but has been granted
an exemption per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:28 PM
To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212f

Attachments: EO 212(f) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) docx
Importance: High

Last one

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

tti
(b)(6), (b}(7)C) ?nofiel)e)

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(T7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:22 PM

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212f
Importance: High

Last one for tonight.

Summary:

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of Iraq
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
EastBoston, MA
Telephonezi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Email:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:15 PM
To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212f
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Summary:

On Sunday January 29, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport
encountered a citizen of Iraq who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The
individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212 (f) of
the INA but has been granted an exemption per DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:08 PM
To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

FYI one of them has positive cable hit on full name, but was cleared

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Boston Area Port Director
Ofttice ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

......................... (office)

Yo
(b}(6), (b}(7)(C) E(mobile)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:40 PM

e e winie P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO approved this one and the one for Haitham. | explained the cable information to him.

This should be it until AF

Thanks,
| (B)(6).(b)(7)(C) }t
Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston
Offices: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Seventh, and last one, of these group.

Thanks.

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud
From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:i (b)), (b}7HC) |

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

Eg{ 1.5, Customs and
Nagr: Border Protection

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBF Ulhicer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

; (b)(7)(E)
Logan International Airport
Boston Ma. 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, Januaryl29, 2017 2:31 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Area Service Port of Providence Report: “Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States”

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i tti
| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Efnofieli)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:27 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP Boston AAPD < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Area Service Port of Providence Report: “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States”

Date: Sunday January 29, 2017
Time: 1500 hrs.

The Area Service Port of Providence reports no encounters with aliens outline within White House Executive
Order “Protecting The Nation From Foreign Terrorists Entry Into the United States”.

Thank you,

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !

Chief Supervisory Officer

Port of Providence

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tel{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Mobile; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:50 PM
Tok L. (bX6), (bX7)(C)

Subject: RE: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 212F

Office of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| ffi
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E?nofﬁ)e)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:46 PM

ol (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

DFO approves this one and these two.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks,

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston
Office ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:36 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

(b)(5)
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Thanks.

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Telephone: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i__(b)(®). (b)7)C)__i

Email:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:04:57 PM

To:
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(s) ? Please include this information in future requests.

Thanks,

Watch Commander
Area Port of Boston
Office: ! (b)(6), (bY7)(C)
Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:02 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

Thanks.

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Mobile: i (b)6), (b}7)C) !
Email  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

EOFOIA00059781-00002
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:01 PM

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: : (b)(6), (b7)HC) E 212F

(b)(5) ? DFO has asked me for the other ones

Thanks,

Watch Commander

Area Port of Boston
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Telephone; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobilei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:44 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:_ (b)), (b)(7)(C) 212F

Summary:

EOFOIA00059781-00003

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

1.5, Customs and
s Border Protection

-‘f ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer
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U S, Customs and Border Protection

..............................................................................

Boston Ma, 02128

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Rt | (0)(E), (BXTC)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:22 PM

Tos  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:05:39 PM
Toz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP Bostor AAPD
Subject: Area Service Port of Providence Report: “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States”

Date: Saturday January 28, 2017
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
IU.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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............................. "

From: 0)6), (0)7C)]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:11 PM
Tz L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Template Draft

Looks good

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) | Boston Area Port Director

Uttice 6t Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent_: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:08 PM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Template Draft

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

M .5, Customs ancl
isagr Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
L (by7)E)
TORAN THIEPHATION A1 AT1P0TT

IBoston Ma, 02128

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (0)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:53 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Advanced Parole
10-4

Office of Field Operations
. U.S. Customs and Border Protection

 (B)(B), (B)TNC) Efnff;fl)e)

From:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:52 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C E
Cc: Boston Field Office Leadership: (b)(7)(E) iBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - FIELD
OFFICE EMPLOYEES: (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)}(7}C) Advanced Parole
{oxe, e This has been approved by C1. Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:49 PM

To; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) é

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (bX7)(E) EFERRARA, WILLIAM
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; BOSTON.FIELD.QEFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

Exception approved.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM
To:i . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! |
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DiVISION (b)(7)(E) | FERRARA, WILLIAM
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g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 MCALEENAN, KEVIN K{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
10-4
Thank you
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)X(7)(C) P _
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) : FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { MCALEENAN, KEVIN Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Advanced Parole
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
: _(b)(6), (bY7)C)_

P

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
1.5 (b)6), (b)(7)C) i/ C. (b)(6), (bXT)}(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:47 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) 'FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEESE (b)(6), (bX7)C), (bX7)E) |

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

(b)(S)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM
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To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E ,

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (bX7)(E) {FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6Y, (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES < (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C), (b)7)(E) 5

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i _ _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) dvanced Parole

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.i (b)), (b)7)(C). ¥/ C.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:10:50 AM
TO (b)(6), (b)7)(C) '

SECURITY EMPLOYEES;: _(b)(6), (b)(7) C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for T (b)(6), (b)T)C) dvanced Parole

(b)(5)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Program Manager

E.O. CAT HQ

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: |
Mob‘ﬁ (08, B)XT)C)

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

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E)

Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(7)(E) iAdvanced Parole
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

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

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
Office of Ficld Operations
Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

; (b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director

“Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

tti
(b)(6), (b}(7)C) E?nofiel)e)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: | (B)(6). (BITNC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:43 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ .

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)7)(C) Advanced Parole

............... o 5 o
gl_(i,_,i.?,_,_(_,,_,_(?_,@_;thls does not mean its cleared. It's with C1.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBoston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (B)7)C) | (mobile)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 1 (bX7)(E) EFERRARA, WILLIAM
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BOSTON FIELD OFFICE ks BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . {MCALEENAN, KEVIN K| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i Advanced Parole
10-4
Thank you
From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISIONE (b)(7)(E) i FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; _ _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:47 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7¢y BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
'SECURITY EMPLOYEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (D)(7)(E) 5

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

(b)(5)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) iFERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(8), (B(TNC) + BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
_SECURITY EMPLOVEES | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.i (b)e), (b)(7)(C) i/ C. (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:10:50 AM
To (b)), (BYTHC)

SECURITY EMPLOYEES;: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C_)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole

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
Mobile: | (P)(6); (bX7)(C)

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

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)E)

Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Cell: (b)(6), (b)TNC) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

E (bX7XE) %
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! _
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Importance: High
4
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BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.

.....................

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)E), (ONTHCY ! (1obile)

From:i _ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

EOFOIA00059788-00005

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc:i ___(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(7T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (B)(8), (B)T)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:16 PM

To: t___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF
1600HRS

But a good job though. Thx

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

£
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Efnofieli)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) #

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF 1600HRS

© Yes, sir, I'll fix it....| was in a rush

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:11 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017: UPDATE AS OF 1600HRS

Only one out of order....

Office of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00045078



EOFOIA00059791-00002

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {mobile)

From: (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:10 PM
To: (b)(7)(E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
' (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iSyria, F1 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IN SECONDARY AS OF 1435

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRAN, J1 Visa, NBD/Offload

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557 |
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) [IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IN SECONDARY AS OF 1602

4 scheduled for OR 743 ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Syrla B1/B2 V1sa NBD

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) __ Iraq, LPR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . IN SECONDARY AS OF 1512
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Tran, LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /ADMITTED
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'USC and IRAN NBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !a, Lor, BIO-BXNE) [,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ YEMEN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :IRAN, LPR,} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘OBD
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) {IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  IYEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' Ve on

(b)(6), (bXT)C)
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

.................................

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:28 AM

EOFOIA00059791-00003

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

VAN

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referral

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { IRAN LPR{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343

(b)(6), (b)}(7}(C) IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557 _
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD

3
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4 scheduled for OR 743, ETA 1353hrs 12! Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Syrla B1/B2 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iraq, LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Tran, LPR.{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [OBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘iAo, Lok, D @D

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) YEMEN LPR i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EIRAN LPR, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ' YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b)(6) ’ (b) (7)(C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

From:i__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:42 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(7)(E) i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Updates as of 0830 hours.

From: __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " (b)(7)(E) i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Summary as of 0830 hours:

Total landing in BOS today: 8
Total offloaded: 6
Waiting for transmit: 4
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3 scheduled for EK 239, ETA 0707hrs (2) Referrals _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iSyria, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

Iraq, Ad d Parole; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NBD
(b)(6), (D)(7NC) 1o LoR {61 BiiC O 1

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referal

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs
Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b) (6) y (b) (7) (C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

4 scheduled for OR 743 ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___iSyria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTraq, LPR:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD
" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1USC and Tranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Eran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (3) Referrals

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |mac Lok, 1O GXNO) o
Q, LPR,

YEMEN, LPR ] : OB
(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) Ikax. First Tiss I8 Backat D>~
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  IYEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 AM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(7)(E) L (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
Importance: High

AN_N_NAN_N

A

UPDATED spreadsheet, please review additional hits and updates for the day.

5
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From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:32 PM
To:i (b)(7)E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

NN

UPDATE: No new hits as of 2327hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

From: | (b)(8), {b)T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM
To: (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) Syria, LPR,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) , Iraq, Advanced Parole,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) INBD

{Iran, LPR,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } OBD

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iSyria, F1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

2 scheduled for BA 213, ETA 1400hrs
b 6 b 7 C Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
( )( ), ( )( )( ) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1400hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIran, LPR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1405hrs

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Syria, B1/B2 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iraq, LPRE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Iran, LPR,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USC and Iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NOT scheduled for offload at this time

| will run queries again before | leave for the night and send updates as needed.

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:31 PM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

And the subject line....

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 7:30:16 PM

To:! (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

From: [_(b)(6),®)((C)_
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:28:48 AM
To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

There is another reference to the EO in the 2nd paragraph as reason for referral.

 (b)(6), (b)7)C) | Boston Area Port Director

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

. (b)(6), (b)7)(C) _{mobile)

From:! {b){6), (bYT)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6: 39 56 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(7)(E) _(CBP Boston AAPD B(8Y, (BICT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

All

2

I will be sending out further guidance to the field office as a whole but since you are working on cases now in

secondary can you please ensure the template below is used when submitting for approval.

Thanks again for all your hard work.
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

On Monday January 30, 2017, a CBP Officer ass1gned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered Mr.
(b)(8), (b)7)(C) i COC: Iraq, LPR US) upon arrival aboard Qatar Airlines flight

QR 743 from Doha.

Upon arrival in (b)(7)(E) Baggage Secondary a detailed secondary inspection and (b)(7)(E) :was

completed. Durlng the course of the secondary exam | ()67, BINC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

oo 'b.m'c.;Routme checks on his son were done with negative results.; (b)X7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_ (b)), (b)7)(C) _}
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:50 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Ccs (b)(7)E) i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) :CBP
Boston AAPD; (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 (B)(8), BYC b

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ireleased at 15:45.

Ass1stant Port Director, Tactical Ops
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(sent from mobile device)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cci  (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____i CBP Boston AAPD;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¢ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

OR 743:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Iran, LPR, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Arrived Secondary 14:35
EK 237:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .IRAN LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Arrived Secondary 14:41
| (B)6), (B)T)(O)

Assistant Port Director, Tactical Ops
Port of Boston

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Refer_ral _
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :IRAN LPR_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557 !
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {RAN LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

3
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4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIrag, LPR ! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OBD

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 180S5hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (4) Referrals
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) s ok ®6), exrc) 20,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) YENIEN LPR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . IRAN, LPR,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | IRAN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs

b 6 b 7 C Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
( )( ), ( )( )( ) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

From: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:42 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(7)(E) £ (0)(6), (b)(T)C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017

Updates as of 0830 hours.

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

_________________________________

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bt (b)(7)E) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._iSyria, LPR, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IOBD

. Iraq, Advanced Parole, (b)(6) (b)}(7)(C) NBD
(b)(6), (B)(7)C) '1an L or eyis i 08D

1 scheduled for DL 125, ETA 1557
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {TRAN LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Waiting on Transmit

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Syria, F1 Visa, NBD

1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1320 (1) Referal

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {IRAN LPR { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OBD

1 scheduled for PD 943, ETA 1343

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRAN, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit

2 scheduled for BA 215, ETA 1920hrs
Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
(b) (6) ’ (b) (7) (C) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload/ Waiting on Transmit
4 scheduled for OR 743, ETA 1353hrs (2) Referrals
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Syria, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Traq, LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOBD

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | USC and iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) Iran, B1/B2 Visa, NBD

5 Scheduled for TK 81, ETA 1845 (3) Referrals
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) as. Ler, ®XE: BXTNO) L)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥aEN. Lo, LiriC) oD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  {YEMEN, First Time IV Packet, NBD

From:{_ (b)), B)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:09 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (bX7)E) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017
Importance: High

NS A W AP AY

UPDATED spreadsheet, please review additional hits and updates for the day.
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From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:32 PM
To:i (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
_Boston MA

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM
To: (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 01/30/2017...INFO AS OF 1930HRS ON 01/29/2017
Importance: High

PANRAN

ALCON,

Please see the attached spreadsheet containing scheduled passengers traveling inbound to the Boston POE on
01/30/2017. Information is as of 01/29/2017 at 1930hrs.

(b)(7)(E) :and some are already marked for JRCLG offload.

13 Hits; one was a duplicate hit from today that has already been admitted.
12 total for 01/30/2017. Six inbound, and 6 should be offloaded/NBD’s.

Bottom Line:
3 scheduled for EK 239, ETA 0707hrs

CBPBATES00045090



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __iSyria, LPR,} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OBD

Iraq, Advanced Parole; (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) | NBD
(b)(6), (D)(7)(C) ran, tor, i i) ToFD

1 scheduled for LH 422, ETA 1310hrs
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iSyria, F1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

2 scheduled for BA 213, ETA 1400hrs
b 6 b 7 C Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
( )( )y ( )( )( ) Iran, J1 Visa, Scheduled for Offload
1 scheduled for EK 237, ETA 1400hrs .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ran, LPR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 scheduled for QR 743, ETA 1405hrs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :Syria, B1/B2 Visa, Scheduled for Offload

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Irag, LPR {_ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Iran, LPR,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1USC and iranian

1 scheduled for AF 334, ETA 1805hrs

EOFOIA00059792-00007

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hlran, B1/B2 Visa, NOT scheduled for offload at this time

| will run queries again before | leave for the night and send updates as needed.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

....................

Boston Honor Guard Commander
Logan International Airport
Boston, MA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L ()(6). (B)T)(C).

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:04 AM

To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs

{b)e), (IS awesome job.

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

________________________________ ot
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;Efnofieli)

From:{__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:47 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
' W78y, BH7ITED :

Subject: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs

DFO Ferrara

My comments
e Thanked Massport and MSP for support that ensured our daily mission was achieved
e Indicated that correspondence had been sent last night to the Carriers. Anyone who needed a copy or would
like to provide email address for future correspondence to see me after the meeting. (no one approached me)
e  Expressed that CBP will continue to process aliens according to the law

Massports concerns
e  Actively monitoring social media
e  Monitoring passenger diversion into Boston based on social media comments

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Boston, MA 02222

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:50 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

E_(b)(ﬁ)y (b)(7)(C) E

I understand that you are attending the Massport meeting tomorrow morning. I need you to bring copies of the
attached court order and separately print the following two paragraphs. At the meeting please announce that you
have these documents available to anyone who did not receive them via email or would like copies. Obviously
this matter is currently being litigated so you are simply the messenger of the documents. Call me in the am if
you have any questions. Let me know when completed. Thank you. Bill
AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

"The below guidance is being provided again to ensure that all carriers are aware of the District Court’s order in
Louhghalam v. Trump, No. 17-cv-10154 (issued on January 29, 2017). That order is attached.

Airlines are informed that CBP will process all individuals arriving at Logan Airport in accordance with the
law. Upon arrival at Logan International Airport all individuals will be processed in accordance with the law,
including to determine if they are inadmissible. Those individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in
appropriate removal proceedings and detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1).
Carriers are reminded that it is unlawful to bring into the United States any alien who does not have a valid
passport and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under the Act or regulations issued thereunder."

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31:49 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ); HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Bill,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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{ (b)(8), (0)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;>; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

Thanks for your assistance. We will immediately begin to notify the airlines be providing them the notice
below.

Thanks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50:30 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Bill

Here’s the guidance:

Airlines are informed that CBP will process all individuals arriving at Logan Airport in accordance with the law. Upon
arrival at Logan International Airport all individuals will be processed in accordance with the law, including to determine

if they are inadmissible. Those individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in appropriate removal proceedings and
detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1). Carriers are reminded that it is unlawful to bring
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into the United States any alien who does not have a valid passport and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under
the Act or regulations issued thereunder.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Washington, DC’

=
=1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

P<

T,
oy
W Eg Py ey
e =iy,
# =

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:47 PM

To:i {b)(8), (b}(7)(C) :

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (B)(6), (BY(7)(C) »; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) >;
HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =>; HOFFMAN, TODD A <; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) />
(B){8), (BICT )

d (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(5)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39:56 PM

To::__ (b)e),(b)7)C) !

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) @
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Subject: Carrier Guidance

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

i _(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

............................... bl
(BB, (BINNC) |
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From: { (B)(6), (B)T)(C);

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:31 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ACTION: Cascaded QIG Guidance Confirmation, due ASAP

If they don’t want to email respond, talk to each individually and get a verbal.

...............

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)6), (b)7)(c) 1°TT1Ce)
; mobile)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:06 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: FW: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Conflrmatlon due ASAP

She only interpret things her own way!!!

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:00:05 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: \. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Confirmation, due ASAP

As | said, | was aware of the memo and the contents of it. The requirement to sign and respond to management is what
is different.

NTE U Chapter 133
President

_(B)(6LIBUTY(C) ]

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } celly

It is no use saying, ‘We are doing our best.” You have got to succeed in doing what is necessary. — Winston Churchill

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:39 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject RE: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Conflrmatlon due ASAP
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TacOps sent similar messages out and Logan is set to do it any minute now. This has to cascade down all the way to
every officer. Even the single message that the DFO sent to ALL employees is covered in this order. So all employees are
on that mailing list have received at least one message regarding the EQ. So | can’t think of anyone that is not effected
by the order. The trade staff gets these frequently with court cases and the integrity of entry documentation. It's the
same type of order for those. (VW cars that didn’t meet EPA standards for ex.)

incorrect, give me a call and we can discuss.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Port Director (A) — Trade Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston, MA 02222
.. {B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)icell

OFO Proud!

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:26 AM

To: __.{b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Confirmation, due ASAP

Importance: High

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| received some concerns from the bargaining unit about signing acknowledge for this. We received this yesterday and
none of the employees here had to respond in writing about reading and acknowledging the guidance. Why is the Trade
staff different? Further since the staff really shouldn’t have access to any of the associated materials such as noted in
the memo, | don’t know why this would be a priority for the staff. Any information and details would be appreciated,
especially since no notification was made to me in advance.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

* Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers, personal data
assistants (PDA), iPads and digital

cameras

e Office computers and laptops

* Network servers and other network attached storage

* Hard copy files

* Network servers and other network attached storage

* Backup/disaster recovery tapes

*» Special purpose storage such as Outlook and

Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for

communications and file sharing services such as

Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,

Facebook) , and Webmail accounts

* Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard

drives, and flash/thumb drives

* Databases
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e Video systems (including CCTV)
« Audio systems (including voicemail)

Thanks

President
é {b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

It is no use saying, ‘We are doing our best.” You have got to succeed in doing what is necessary. — Winston Churchill

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:05 AM
To:/ (B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Confirmation, due ASAP
Importance: High

Good morning,
The DHS Office of the Inspector General (OIG) has issued a memorandum to all DHS employees that obligates
us to preserve all documents related to the Executive Order dated January 27, 2017, titled “Protecting the

Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign Nationals.”

Please read it ASAP and then send me a message stating the following: “I have read the attached OIG
preservation request and understand my responsibilities.”

Thank you for your continued professionalism and dedication to CBP’s mission.

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
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From:{ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:30 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Confirmation
Importance: High

| need u guys to do the same for your folks. AND the import specialist in Boston as We sent sent them all a
informational message that is covered by this order.

Please confirm with me for all ur people.

Good times.....

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Assistant Port Director (A) — Trade Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Boston, MA 02222

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

OFO Proud!

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:28 PM
To:] (B){8); BYTIE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ACTION: Cascaded OIG Guidance Confirmation
Importance: High

All
I need each of you to confirm to me that you have read the attached OIG preservation request and understand
your responsibilities, please send me an e-mail acknowledgment affirming compliance (I have read the attached

OIG preservation request and understand my responsibilities).

Please do this ASAP and thanks for your continued professionalism and dedication to CBP’s mission.

CBPBATES00045100



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Port Director (A) — Trade Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Boston, MA 02222

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

OFO Proud!

EOFOIA00059809-00005
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:08 AM
To:
i (b)(6), (b)7)C) E, SHAWN A; i_(b)m(s)}BOSton
Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
"Oftice ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) mobile)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ei(b)m(s)}BostonE (b)(7)E) !

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted
Importance: High

Update as of 1100hrs
Please see attached spreadsheet

Summary
02/03/2017

Total Hits: 27

Total scheduled to land in Boston as of 1145 hrs: 22
Total Offload/NBD’s: 10

Waiting for APIS Transmit: 0

Scheduled for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled on! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled for;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)E) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled on{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_Scheduled on! (PY(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00059810-00002
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From: L(0)(8), (B)(T)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:31 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i mmetBoston
Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted
Good work

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)6), (BXNTHC) |1 ile)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:17 PM

To (b){6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(V)(C) {mim@;Boston: (b)(7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
‘ (b)(7)(E)

i Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted

Updates for LH 422

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:25 PM

EOFOIA00059811-00002

To:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

i oE) Boston! (b)(7)(E):

(b)(7)E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

I Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted

Updates for LH 422

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:12 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E(b)m(E)_BOStOﬁ (b)7XE

...............................

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

: (bX7XE)
Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted

Scheduled fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:31 PM

EOFOIA00059811-00003

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

' Subject: RE: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted
Importance: High

All subject oni (b}(7)(E) ias of 1330 hours

See attached spreadsheet

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:56 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HomeBoston | (b)(7)(E);

(b)(7)E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: E.O. 212(f) Updates, ALL Flights have Transmitted
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

Scheduled on{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled on! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled on; (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(TXE)

EOFOIA00059811-00004
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _ Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:11 PM
To: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |
Subject: RE: News clip

Thanks. Definitely positive for our staff.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Boston Area Port Director

""" Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:03 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: News clip

https://www.bostonglobe.com/metro/2017/01/29/protests-roiled-detained-professors-
waited/3SaGUFtYgYqinYc)VhelzL/story.html

As protests roiled, professors who were detained at
Logan airport waited

e E-Mail

Share via e-mail
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Scott Eisen/Getty Images

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iwas welcomed after being detained at Boston’s Logan airport. He and his wife,} i), i))(c)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ), are professors at UMass Dartmouth and are green card holders.

Confined to a holding room at Logan International Airport Saturday afternoon, two UMass Dartmouth
professors had no idea that their detention had become the basis for a legal challenge to key portions of
President Trump’s immigration order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and i (b)X®), (b)(7)(C) a married couple had been on thelr way back

Sunday morning. The first inkling that something had changed came when an ofﬁc1a1 at Charles De Gaulle
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Airport in Paris cautioned them that new rules, enacted in the past 24 hours, could cause the couple some
problems on their journey home.

Advertisement

the couple, Iranian immigrants who have lived in the United States as permanent res1dents for more than a
decade, boarded the flight home at about 4 p.m. Paris time.

The trip was routine. The couple watched movies, and the flight landed early.

Get Fast Forward in your inbox:
Forget yesterday's news. Get what you need today in this early-morning email.

View Story

Boston-area academics facing bans on entering US

An Iranian scientist headed to Harvard Medical School was among those affected by President Trump’s order.

Only after they’d gone through the standard process for re-entry did things change. The couple and about a
dozen others were pulled aside and informed that they were now subject to a “secondary process,” said

And so they waited. There were occasional routine questions, he said, about the trip and their jobs (both are
engineering professors with doctoral degrees from Johns Hopkins University). The officials who questioned
them were pleasant, i pye), p)7)c) isaid, and checked in every half-hour or so to see if they needed water or a trip
to the restroom.

“They were very, very professional and unexpectedly kind and nice,” | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | said.
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Unbeknownst to the people waiting, who | (ye), ()7)c) 'said were barred from using cell phones, the scene in the
airport outside was growing chaotic. =~ 77T i

and got their names. Their detention, which lasted about four hours, became the basis for a judge’s overnight
ruling that prohibits people lawfully entitled to enter the country from being detained or removed.

the seven-day temporary restraining order that was issued overnight, and in what capacity.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mission Support
Customs and Border Protection
Logan International Airport

Boston Ma, 02128 .

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) __ . i(Desk)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:20 AM
To: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update: CBP Awareness Message
Great. Thx

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)E), (BATMCY | (1obile)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:20 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: Update: CBP Awareness Message

Sir,
This is only for PVD. The Hartford confirmation should be coming shortly.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Supervisory Officer

Port of Providence

.S, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Tel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

.................................

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:18 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: Update: CBP Awareness Message
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we. it 1S this PVD airlines only, or Hartford, or both?

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) mobile)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:12 AM

ET°5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ea: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: Update: CBP Awareness Message
Good Morning,

The below guidance is being provided again to ensure that all carriers are aware of the District Court’s order in
Louhghalam v. Trump, No. 17-cv-10154 (issued on January 29, 2017). That order is attached.

Airlines are informed that CBP will process all individuals arriving at T.F. Green Airport in accordance with the
law. Upon arrival at T.F. Green Airport all individuals will be processed in accordance with the law, including
to determine if they are inadmissible. Those individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in appropriate
removal proceedings and detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1). Carriers are
reminded that it is unlawful to bring into the United States any alien who does not have a valid passport and an
unexpired visa, if a visa was required under the Act or regulations issued thereunder.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C)

Chief Supervisory Officer

Port of Providence

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tel: ...0)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: LB)6), (B)T)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i mineBoston; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

10-4. same as the former 338
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) i Boston Area Port Director

“Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)

(0)(8), (BXTNCY ey

From: | (b)(8), (5)(7)C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 8:48AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(b)(7)(E)§
Boston (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

1805 hours

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:45 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(7)(E)
Boston! (b)(7)(E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

Thank you. When is the AF334 arrival? | don’t see that on our flight schedule.

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (bX7)C) i 1obile)

Sent: Frlday, February 03,2017 8:41 AM
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5(b)(7)(E)
Boston! (EITYE] ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

Add on 0 e list_(b)(6), (B)T)(C), (bYT)E)_:

(b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bX7)(E)

From:{ (b)(6), (B){7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:37AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOI0E),
Boston { {B)THE) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

See updated spreadsheet. (b)(7)(E)

5 Non-immigrants
5 First time immigrants

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:35AM
To:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {bime Boston 4 (b)(7)(E) {4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Urgent: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours
Importance: High

(b)(8), (bA7)(C) iwe need to reconcile our list against what ;g prowded the DFO. They showed 9 arriving on LH 422 and

don’t show the J-1, we have a total of 6 arriving includmgthe J-1. Please have! (b)m(E)tonflrm directly with! o)) D ensure

we’re all on the samepage. bt s

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:49 AM

CBPBATES00045115



EOFOIA00059830-00003

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LemeEiBoston | (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
‘ (b)(7)(E)

iSubject: E.O. Passengers as of 0800 hours

Summary as of 0800 hours:

LPRs were not included in totals

Total scheduled to land BOS today: 27
Total offloaded/NBD as of 0800: §
Waiting for transmit: 21

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Fromii (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To:i®0® Boston | (b)(7)(E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

____________ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

I Subject: E.O. end of shift report

All:

Scheduled for 2/3/17

Total Hits: 15

Total scheduled to land in Boston: 1 (b)(7)(E)
Total Offload/NBD’s: 14
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From: | (b)(6), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:15 AM

To:

Py (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messaging

Travelers will be processed based on the documents they present during inspection, e.g. if it is a Lebanese passport and

visa issued to that passport, then that is how they are presenting themselves for inspection.

A USC (or Canadian) born in France or Syria is still a USC (or Canadian) if they present themselves as such.

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:49 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messagmg

APD

2

Is there any specific information that can be provided to Emirates?

Thanks,

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
Watch Commander
Port of Boston
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

From Mobile Device

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:40:31 AM

To
Cc

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messaging

CBPBATES00045117



EOFOIA00059837-00002

DXB has asked for clarification pertaining to our flight crews on the below:

1. We have already restricted crew from the following countries Iraq, Iran, Sudan, Somalia, Syria, Yemen,
Libya from flying to US.

2. Are crew born in these countries but holding a passport from another i.e. crew is born in Syria but holds
Lebanese also restricted?

3. Are US/Canadian nationals born in these countries restricted.

4. Any other restrictions?

Thank you.

_____ ) i- ASM - BOSTON

Boston Logan Intl Airport, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) il Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) || M { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
East Boston, MA — 02128, USA | Fi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

EXPO 2020
DUBAI,UAE &2t

HOST CITY

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 29 January 2017 14:57
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messaging

All

2

Please see the below information awareness messaging from CBP.

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
passport and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under the Act or regulations issued thereunder.

Thanks,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

Area Port of Boston
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._|
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From: L (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:02 AM
To:  (b)(6), (bYT)(C)

Subject: FW: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:47 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ;

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

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(V)(C) 5
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject FW: Carrier Guidance
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P 1
E (b)(6), (bX7NC)
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
AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31:49 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Bill,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
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T.} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5;

‘ (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C)
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

Cc: | (b)(6), (BYT)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
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
Admissibilitv_and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

washington, DC

B EEL BITE
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

To: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) >

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (©)(6), B)TI(C) »; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)7)(C) >
HUTTON, JAMES R « (b}(6), (b}7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b}7)(C) P

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
i (b)(6), (b}7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(3)

From:| (b)(8), (bAT)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39:56 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc Owen Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)6), (b)(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)}(T)(C) !

(b)(5)

Subject Carrier Guidance
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Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i(office)
(B)(B), (BXTNC) i g
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From:

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:37 AM

Subject: Message Recall Failure: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and

Information Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry
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From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:42 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: “RE: 212(f)

Thx good job.

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
_ U.S. Customs _and Border Protection
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 8:41:35 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

SubJect: RE: 212(f)

Yes, that was the last one scheduled for today.

Thank you.

_____________________________

Superv1sory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Telephone:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

Email:| ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:  (6)6), (b)7)(C),
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:40:17 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: 212(f)

That the last one?

...............................

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
202-368-3304 (mobile)
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Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:37:23 PM
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: RETI12()

Thanks.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA

Telephone:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:35:20 PM

To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: RE:313(f

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

Watch Commander

Area Port of Boston

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:28 PM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f)

Summary:

On Monday January 30, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iraq who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in

concurrence with CBP authority (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i DFO Ferrara.

Details:

2
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From: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:38 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Wilmington PD Overnights Detentions

...............................

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)B), (PXTHC) (1 5pite)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:15 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Wilmington PD Overnights Detentions

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, Febryary 01, 2017 1:09:32 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Wilmington PD Overnights Detentions

I spoke to Chief’; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom the Wilmington, MA Police Department today regarding handling
CBP’s Overnight detentions. Since the Executive Order titled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” was signed the ACLU has been in his lobby asking to represent any CBP

detention.

He stated that he will not be accepting any CBP’s overnights due to the recent political climate surrounding

immigration.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
A/Watch Commander
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ILogan Airport
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:33 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

This perhaps sparked the “blitz” FYI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)
From:!____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:07 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

Good Morning — thanks for the heads up. | know it’s difficult to continue to get all these calls. Please continue to advise
that due to privacy laws we are unable to share any information about specific individuals but callers can check the
CBP.gov website for the most up to date information and statistics and that they can call the CBP Info Center for any
other questions.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:52 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

FYI,

I thought you would like to know that Logan International Airport is beginning to experience a heavy volume of calls
regarding the Presidents Executive Order.

Person are asking who is detained and or attempting to advise us how to implement the law. It appears that the same
individuals are dialing the main airport number and hitting extensions.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Ofticer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Logan International Airport
East Boston Massachusetts
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Frar; (0)(8), (B)T)(C);

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:16 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: OIG Instruction to All CBP Personnel

Attachments: Signed Memo to Fulghum re Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents Rel....pdf

.................

issuance through the ranks.

The Notice instructions are attached. This is all we have on this currently.

Clint Lamm, Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

fti
(b)(6), (b)}(7}(C) E?nofiii)
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

Lvp e

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: John Roth (b)(6)
Inspector Gerieral

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

S
(2
30

“AND 5

Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

o Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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personal data assistants (PDA), iPads and digital
cameras
Office computers and laptops
Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files
Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes
Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts
° Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives
o Databases
Video systems (including CCTV)
. Audio systems (including voicemail)
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:16 AM

To: L (b)e), (b)7)C) I .
Subject: FW: Sen Markey letter to APD Y re EO

Please let me know if this letter shows up. Thx

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operatlons
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(mobile)

From: k__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(7)(E) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OCA,

Note Sen Markey (with the support of other members of the MA delegation) has issued a press release with a letter to
Area Port Directorg(b,(s,,(b,m(c,§ APDiwe,mmehas not yet received a hard copy. Can you please advise how a response will be
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
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  cell
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From: (b)6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:38 AM

To:

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
(B)E). (NTNHCY ¢ i)

From:_ ___ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:18 AM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17
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
10 Causeway St., Room 623
Boston MA 02222- 1059

Emaﬂ- i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:, (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:31 AM

To: CBP Boston AAPDi (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (B)(6); BYTIC) |

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

1 (office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | | (mobile)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership: (b)(7)(E) gBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES < (b)(7)(E) .

Subject: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information ReIevant to the 1-27-17 Executive
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
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Freme L(0)(6), (B)(7)(C);

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:03 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/02/2017- Including new guidance for
LPRs

10-4

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

From: : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Seqt: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:33:39 AM

To:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/02/2017- Including new guidance for LPRs

Tac Ops.

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Boston

. (b)(6), (b)7)C) (o)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(M)

(sent from mobile device)

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:56:17 AM

To: TTRT-Boston; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 212(f) PASSENGERS SCHEDULED FOR 02/02/2017- Including new guidance for LPRs

BOTTOM LINE

02/02/2017

Total Hits: 18

Total scheduled to land in Boston: 13
Total Offload/NBD’s: 5

CBPBATES00045139



EOFOIA00059857-00002

..........................................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Scheduled on: (0)(7)(E):at 1430
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7)E)

Scheduled on: (b)7)(E):!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:52 AM

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

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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
. Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:25 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) -

Subject: RE: Boston Field Office Executive Order Reporting Spreadsheet February 3, 2017 0500

E(b)(e), oy7xe) ithis shows 3 IR non-immigrants Not granted waivers. Who were those? We haven’t denied entry to anyone.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) mobile)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:50 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Boston Field Office Leadership

1
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< (b)(T)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES ! ! (b)(7)(E) ;
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

Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:} (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |
E-Mail (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

https://www.cbp.gov/careers
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From: L (b)(6). (B)7)(C)}

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:07 AM
To: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Lufthansa

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6). (p)(7)(C) __{mobile)

From:i (b)(8), (bX7XC)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:32:29 AM

To: i _(b)(6),(bU7)C)_ i

Subject: FW: Lufthansa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Operations
Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:50 AM
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: FW: Lufthansa

F¥ls

From:! (b){6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:37 AM

To:i (b)), (b}7)(C) T TRT-Boston ¢

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Lufthansa

FYI...this is also in the news now.

https://www.justsecurity.org/37210/lufthansa-abide-anti-ban-court-order-travelers-targeted-trump-fly-to-boston/
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Lufthansa To Abide By Anti-Ban Court Order—Travelers
Targeted by Trump Can Now Fly (to Boston)

By Steve Viadeck

Thursday, February 2, 2017 at g:27 PM

| ) Print @

In what may well be a sign of things to come, Lufthansa has posted a notice to its website
that, pursuant to the rulings of the U.S. Distriet Court for the District of Massachusetts,
anyone with valid travel documents may board international Lufthansa flights bound for
Boston—whether or not their entry into the United States is prohibited by President

Trump’s Executive Order on immigration. In essence, Lufthansa has chosen to very
publicly side with the district court’s order over the Executive Order, at least with respeet
to Boston-bound flights.

Respectfully,

_______________________
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
Tac Ops

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i ___ (b)), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:09 PM

To: 1 (b)(7)(E)

Cozi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Lufthansa

All

2

Be advised, the information below has been posted to the Lufthansa website. I do not know how long this has
been on the website or where they got this information from. What I do know is that two pax were offloaded on
LH 422 yesterday and as of now I see only one passenger with a reservation to travel between now and 2/5 from
the 7 countries that should be scheduled for offload. If this was just posted we may see some last minute
bookings or rebookings into Boston so let’s pay close attention to LH. Let me know if you have any questions.

New immigration restrictions for travel to the USA

The United States Government has introduced a travel ban to the USA with immediate effect.
Admission will be refused to visitors with a passport issued by 7 countries - Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen
- and holding a valid immigrant or non-immigrant visa for the US.

This travel ban does not apply to:

» Lawful Permanent Residents (Green Card holders) of the USA who also hold a passport issued by one of the 7 aforementioned
countries

 Dual Nationals, holding and traveling with a valid passport issued by USA as well as a passport issued by one of the 7
aforementioned countries

¢ Dual Nationals holding and traveling with a valid passport i1ssued by a third country as well as a passport issued by one of the
7 aforementioned countries

» Passengers with diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations and G-1
,G-2 .G-3 ,and G-4 visas

Due to a decision (Temporary Restraint Order) by the District Court in Massachusetts, the above mentioned Order is suspended

on flights to BOS for the time being until February 5th, 2017. All passengers with valid travel documents are eligible to board
on LH-flights to BOS.

Affected passengers can request one free-of-charge rebooking or refund via the Lufthansa Service Center at +49 (0) 69-86-799-
799 or one of our local Lufthansa phone numbers.

For further information please refer to the website of the US Authorities.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(A)Chief CBP Ofticer

Tactical Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Boston Logan Airport

(O):
(i (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: iFridav Eehruarv.03.2017.530.PM !
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Telephone Contact Campaign

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Boston Field Office Leadershipi (b)}7XE) {Boston Field Office Port Directors
(b)(7)(E)

Ce:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: Telephone Contact Campaign

All,

Some of the ports experienced a high volume of calls earlier in the week all asking the same two questions. It is our
understanding that this was an organized social media driven protest of the Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Terrorist attacks by Foreign Nationals”. It is believed that over the coming weekend that this campaign will commence.
In the event that this continues please see the updated talking points that you should share with your teams. Thank you
all again for the way you handled this week’s call campaign. Well done!

Q: Are you currently detaining any travelers?

A: CBP is not currently holding any individuals based on the Executive Order, however, at any given time there may
be a number of people going through inspection who fall within the scope of the Executive Order. All individuals
who arrive in the United States are subject to inspection and may be selected for a secondary examination.

CBP is unable to provide local statistics and due to privacy laws we are unable to share any information about specific
individuals, however, you may:

e Check CBP.gov for the most up to date information and national statistics

e Call the CBP Info Center at! (b)(7)(E) ior

e  Contact help.cbp.gov for any other questions
Q: Do you have anyone in custody who does not have access to a lawyer?

A: CBP is unable to discuss matters pending litigation. CBP is not currently holding any individuals based on the
Executive Order, however, upon arrival at a U.S. port of entry, all individuals are subject to inspection and determination
of admissibility to the U.S.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:58 PM

To: (b)(6)

Subject: Sen Markey letter to APD | ws.mme e EO

Attachments: MA MarkeyKeating CBP Logan immigration order 02.01.17.pdf

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
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From: : (b)(8), (bAT)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:40 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Advanced Parole

Working on that right now

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............................

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:33 AM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Anything we can add per request: (b)(s)

Office of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:23 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 4
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION § {(BY(7)E) i FERRARA, WILLIAM
i (B)(6), BY{7}(C) i BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES 4 B)TIE) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
: (b)(6), (bXT)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i?\dvanced Parole

(b)(3)

_CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11: 10 50 AM
To: ¢ (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION FERRARA, WILLIAM: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
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

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7}C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)7)(E)

Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(7)(E) iAdvanced Parole
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

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(0)(5), (B)(6), (B)(7)C), (B)(7)(E)
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

(b)(7)(E) >

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Lespesones s e penmpe s pen e e s e s saa
PR = O b i = T

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.
3
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(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)}, Boston Area Port Director

“Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fot (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iAdvanced Parole
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

OFQ recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A/Watch Commander

__Logan Airport __

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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From:  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:32 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RETMA Attorney General Healy

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

I couldn't hear. But that's what I would say

From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)C) .
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:22:19 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: MA Attorney General Healy

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

| ............... =

What did she say. Can I write “denouncing the executive order”

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Ofﬁce of Field Office

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:19 PM

To:! " "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: MA Attorney General Healy

2 media outlets and approx. 5 protesters. I will continue to monitor situation.

MASP is aware of the developing situation

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:07:19 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: MA Attorney General H'eaIy
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111 start up some bullets can you advise how many people are protesting? As well as the number of media

outlets?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:59 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: MA Attorney General Healy

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBoston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:58 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

$ubject: MA Attorney General Healy

................................

Office of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:56 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ees, I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: AD Healy

AD Healy is outside lawerence handing out flyers
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:49 PM

To: L {p)e).bID(C) |

Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs
10-4 Working on them now. It all depends on how quicklyé (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturdav Januarv 28,2017 6:45 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

Just one

i (b)), (b)7)(C) i, Boston Area Port Director

Office of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent____§§_t_L_|__rg§YL_J_anuary 28, 2017 6:40:13 PM

To:i_ (b)) (bITHC).
SubJect RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

Sir.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

Yes

From: L ®)(8) B)E)

LmrSerFinie vy —Sreini-e!

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:32 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Boston Area Port Director

Office of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:21 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: i {BY6); (B(7)T)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: 01/28/2017 Executive Order findings for the rest of the day as of 1600hrs

APD & pnoi

Below is PAU/APIS results for the remained of 1/28/17. (b)(5), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

TK 81

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OBD

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

IRAQ
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

AF 334

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OBD

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__]
OBD

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OBD

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IRAN
i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
OBD

(b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

Lo DEL RN ..

EOFOIA00059989-00003
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _§§:c_9_r_ci_§>_/_,_!_§_p_g_ary 28,2017 7:51 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Subject: RE: E.O. exemption requests for LPRs
Recieved

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:50:47 PM
To: i____{b)e),(b)7)C)___ |

Subject: RE: E.O. exemption requests for LPRs

DFO cleared

Cc: CBP Boston AAPD
Subject: FW: E.O. exemption requests for LPRs

Sir

Below is 2 of 4 from AF. Seeking Exception approval.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:16:26 PM
To: L (b)ELOYTNC) i

Subject: E.O. exemption requests for LPRs

Watch Commander:

Please see the information below for 2 LPRs off AF334.

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

Email:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

CBPBATES00045161
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From: i (b)(6), (bXT)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:17 PM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Cc: ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 212(f) waiver request for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Corrected)

1of5

From: {__ " (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:13:06 PM
i 3 (B)(B), (B)T)(C)
Subject: RE: 212(f) waiver request for £ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Corrected)

Summary:

On Sunday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of Iran
who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in concurrence with CBP
authority and admitted per DFO Ferrara.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:40 PM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:E (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 1212f
4of5
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:11:57 PM
To::
cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Summary:

On Tuesday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority a (b)(5), (b)}(7)(E) i DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :DFO Ferrara.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respecitfully,

A/SCBPO! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)'

CBPBATES00045164
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
Tac Ops

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00045165
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ragsaay,; Jaruary 31, 2017 3:31 PM

To: BOSTON_FIELD QFFICE - BORDER SECURITY_ EMPLOYEES

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ii_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Subject: FW: 212f

3of5

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:30:21 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: 212f

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
€ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
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OFO Proud
Confidentiality Notice and Warning

The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing electronic
communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is
legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not an
addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received
the information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official
purposes only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you
should immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all
attachments

CBPBATES00045167
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From: ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)!
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:59 PM
To: _BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (bxe)(b)mm?lz(f) 1500 Summary

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
1of5S
Summary:

On Tuesday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) DFO

Ferrara.

20f5

Summary:

On Tuesday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority ! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :DFO Ferrara.

Details: '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) IDFO Ferrara.

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
concurrence with CBP authority: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) iDFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) DFO Ferrara,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00045169
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On Tuesday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iraq who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) DFO
Ferrara
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sof 5
Summary:

On Tuesday January 31, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authority ! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) DFO Ferrara.

Details: ' '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :DFO

Ferrara.
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Chiet Customs and Border Protection Officer
Tactical Operations

Boston Logan Airport

Office}_(b)(6), (L)7)(C), _:

Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:50 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C);
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:45 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e )6, (BYTHC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Summary:

On Wednesday, February 01, 2017, CBP ofticers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in

concurrence with CBP authorityi ~ (b)(7)(E)  { DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AJWatch Comrmander
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
Subject: RE{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(bX7)E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:36 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

s (B)(8), (BI7IC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iS“biGC“E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

1 of2 offi  (b)(7)(E)

Summary:

On Wednesday February 1, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of Iraq who applied for admission as a Legal Permanent Resident. The individual was inspected in
concurrence with CBP authorityi  (b)}(7(E)  DFO Ferrara.

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) DFO Ferrara.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _
US Customs and Border Protection Officer

TTRT
Boston Honor Guard Commander

Logan International Airport

CBPBATES00045176
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Boston, MA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:22 PM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Cc:

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 212 (f); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

DFO concurrence at 1419

From; _ (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) i
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:18 PM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

iCc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 0f 10

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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